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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 October 2018 3:00 PM

To: soonkiat.soh@crawford.com.sg

Cc: assignments; SUR; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Motor surveyor

Attachments: SKZ 3A - Preli Advise.pdf

Dear Mr. Soh, 

 

As spoken, enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SKZ 3A. 
 

 

 

 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, 23 October 2018 9:37 AM 

To: 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>; 'soonkiat.soh@crawford.com.sg' <soonkiat.soh@crawford.com.sg>; 

'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Motor surveyor 

 

Dear Mr. Soh, 

 

According to the repairer, the said vehicle has not commence to repair. 
 

 
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

 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Monday, 22 October 2018 7:18 PM 

To: soonkiat.soh@crawford.com.sg; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Motor surveyor 

 
Dear Mr Soh, 

 

Please be informed that survey done on 19.10.2018, we will revert to you shortly. 
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Dear Shirley, 

 

Kindly assist. Our Ref: CS/CWF18017982/R1sb 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Catherine Chong | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: soonkiat.soh@crawford.com.sg [mailto:soonkiat.soh@crawford.com.sg]  

Sent: Monday, 22 October, 2018 8:50 AM 

To: Admin-D <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Fw: Motor surveyor 

 
Hi Catherine  
 
How is the survey at Eurosport?  
 
Kindly contact me for a discussion.  

 
Soh Soon Kiat • LLB MBA Dip. SCI (General) • Manager  • Singapore  

Crawford & Company International Pte Ltd  • 8 Shenton Way, #03-01 AXXA Tower, 068811, Singapore 

Direct: +65 6632 8638  • Mobile: +65 9634 0429  • Office: +65 6632 8600  • Fax: +65 6632 8040  • Email: 

soonkiat.soh@crawford.com.sg  • Web Site: www.crawfordandcompany.com 

 

 
----- Forwarded by Soon Kiat Soh/SG/Crawco-AP on 22/10/2018 08:51 AM -----  
 
From:        Soon Kiat Soh/SG/Crawco-AP  
To:        "Catherine Chong \(LKK Auto\)" <admin-d@lkkauto.com>@CRAWCO-AP  
Date:        17/10/2018 09:14 AM  
Subject:        RE: Motor surveyor  

 

 
Catherine  
 
Kindly let me know the date and time of the survey at Eurosport.  
 

 
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
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From:        "Catherine Chong \(LKK Auto\)" <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  
To:        <soonkiat.soh@crawford.com.sg>, <assignments@lkkauto.com>  
Cc:        'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>  
Date:        03/10/2018 11:12 AM  
Subject:        RE: Motor surveyor  

 

 

 
Dear Sir / Madam,  
   
Thank you for the assignment.  
   
Kindly assist provide us the contact number for the person in-charge at Eurokars Auto Pte Ltd.  
   
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

Sent: Wednesday, 3 October, 2018 9:59 AM 

To: assignments@lkkauto.com 

Subject: Motor surveyor  

   

 

 

 
 
Hi Serene Fong  
 
We refer to our telephone conversation on the matter.  
 
We look forward to your appointment of motor surveyor familiar with such type vehicle for survey and assessment of 
the repair quantum.    
Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any queries and kindly maintain confidentiality of the 
assignment.  
 
 

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

 

 
 
Please think of the environment before printing out this message. 
________________________________ 
This message and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information 
and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. No confidentiality or privilege is 
waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you have received this message in error, please immediately delete it and all 
copies of it from your system, destroy any hard copies of it and notify the sender. You must not review or in any way 
use or publish the content to any party. Crawford reserves the right to monitor communications through its network.  
 
 
Please think of the environment before printing out this message. 
________________________________ 



4

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


